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Dear Fraser

RE: LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

I will provide my response to your request for information as contained in your email received on Thursday 11 February
2016 regarding seismic structural performance reports held by Upper Hutt City Council (UHCC) in the order that you
have requested the information.

1. The written portion (ie no need to include calculations) of any reports regards the current seismic performance
of the appropriate primary water reservoir tasked with providing water to the Trentham area that Council
holds.

Please see attached Upper Hutt City Council Water Reservoirs Seismic Assessment Report. Under the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 section 16 (1) any information not related to
Trentham 1 or Trentham 2 reservoirs has been removed from the report provided.

2, A copy of the written portion (ie no need to include calculations) of any reports regards the current seismic
performance, or expected current structural performance during flood events of the Silverstream Road Bridge
that Council holds.

Please see attached the UHCC Silverstream Bridge Seismic Strengthening Report. Please note that UHCC
does not carry out structural assessments for flooding, the assessments that are made are regarding
waterway capacity.

3. A copy of the written portion (ie no need to include calculations) of the last structural assessment and any
individual asset management assessment/plan (last version) of the Birchville Bridge prior to its failure that
Council holds.

Please see attached the Bridge Inspection Forms for Birchville Bridge. Please note that the Birchville Bridge
is also known as Andrew'’s Bridge.

| believe that this satisfies your request for information, however if you have any further queries please contact me.

If you are dissatisfied with my response, you are entitled to request that the Ombudsmen review it under section 27 of
the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.
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